
AGENDA
Donnelly City Council

Monday, September 2L,2O2O at 6:00pm
Donnelly Community Center

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

CONSENT AGENDA: (one motion needed t'or the Consent Agendo)
City Council Minutes - August 17 ,2O2O
Vouchers - August 13, 2020 thru September 76,2O2O
Treasurer Report - August 2020
Payroll Summary-August 27,2O2O, September 5,2020, and September IO,2O2O

PUBLIC COMMENT:
At this time,- the Mayor will call for any comments from the public on any subject whether or not it is on the agenda for
any item(s) the pu blic may wish to bring forwa rd and discuss. Please limit comments to three (3) minutes. The city
cou ncil does not take any action or make any decisions during pu blic comment. To request Council actionduringthe
Business portion of a Council meeting, contact City Clerk at least one week in advance of a meeting.

DISCUSSION ITEMS:

West Central Mountains Economic Development Council-Andrew Mentzer
Short Term Rental Ordinance

BUSINESS AGENDA: (Action ltems)

AB 20-35 Stibnite Letter of Support

AB 20-36 Donnelly Public Library use of City Property-Friends of Donnelly Library
AB 20-37 Transportation Plan

AB 20-38 Designation of Lori Clemens-Fair Housing Resource Person

AB 20-39 Designation of Lori Clemens-504/ADA Coordinator

EXECUTIVE SESSION:

Executive Session per ldaho Code 74-2OG (I\ (c) To acquire an interest in real property not owned by
a public agency.



STAFF REPORTS:

ADJOURNMENT:

NEXT MEETING DATE:

Monday, October 19, 2O2O

Any person needing special accommodation to participate in the above noticed meeting should contact
the City Clerk's Office at, 208-325-8859, at least 24 hours in advance ofthe meeting date.



City of Donnelly
169 Halferty Street

P.O. Box 725
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325-8859

City Council Meeting on

Monday, August 17,2020 at 5:30p.m.
Donnelly Community Center

MINUTES

Meeting called to order by Mayor Dorris at 5:30 p.m.

Roll Call: Mayor Dorris, Councilmember Davenport, Councilmember Minshall, Councilmember
Henggeler, and City Clerk Clemens present. Councilmember Bergquist absent.

Mayor Dorris lead Pledge of Allegiance

CONSENT AGENDA

Motion bv Heneseler , 2nd bv Minshall to accept the consent agenda. Davenport (yes), Minshall
(yes), Henggeler (yes). Motion carried.

August 17,2020
Cily Council Mecting Minutes

PUBLIC COMMENT
Mayor Dorris asked for any public comment
No Public Comment

DISCUSSION ITEMS

stibnite Advisory committee- Gene Tyler, Foundation approved grant funds-cross communities
benefited.

Forest Service EIS-Gene Tyler, Draft environmental impact study from the United States Forest
Service has been released. Sixty-day comment period-online or by mail (no email)

BUSINESS AGENDA: (Action Items)
AB 20-29 Memorandum of Understanding Valley County Building Department
Valley county Building Department completes the plan reviews (residential) and building
inspections for the City. This agreement covers terms, procedures and fees for services
provided.
Motion bv Minshall,2nd bv Henggeler approve and authorize the Council and Mayor to sign
Memorandum of understanding between Valley county and city. Davenport (yes), Minshall
(yes), Henggeler (yes). Motion carried.

I



AB 20-30 Memorandum of Understanding Donnelly Flyway Trail project

Allows for Valley county Pathways to construct a single-track path from west Roseberry Road

down the east side of the City Airport to Dawn Drive.

Motion bv Henggeler , 2nd bv Davenport to approve and authorize the Mayor to sign the
Memorandum of Understanding between the valley county pathways and the City. Davenport
(yes), Minshall (yes), Henggeler (yes). Motion carried.

PUBUC HEARTNGFy 2O2Ol2O2t FORGONE

Acceptance of Forgone Levy in the amount of 57,190.
Mayor Dorris opened the Public Hearing at 6:00p.m.
City Clerk Clemens presented the Forgone Levy. City is askin8 to recover $7,190 in forgone
No written comments received.
Mayor Dorris asked for public comment. No public comments.
Mayor Dorris closed the Public Hearing at 6:02p.m.
AB 20-31 tY 2O2O/2O27 Forgone
Motion bv Minshall ,2nd bv Hensseler to accept Forgone in the amount of 57,190. Davenport
(yes), Minshall (yes), Henggeler (yes). Motion carried

PUBUC HEARTNG Fy 2O2O/2O2L BUDGET
Tentatively approved budget FY 2O2O/2O27
Mayor Dorris opened the Public Hearing at 6:03p.m.
City Clerk Clemens presented the proposed FY 202O/2OZL budget.
No written comments received.
Mayor Dorris asked for public comment. No public comments.
Mayor Dorris closed the Public Hearing at 6:05p.m.
AB 20-32 FY 2O2OI2O27 Budget
Motion bv Davenport, 2nd bv Minshall to a pprove the FY2O/27 budget. Davenport (yes),
Minshall (yes), Henggeler (yes). Motion carried

BUDGET ACTION ITEMS

AB 20-33 Forgone Resolution No. 2020-006

Resolution No. 2020-006 is to certify that the City will budget 57,190 in forgone for the Fy

2O2O/2O21, to be used by the City for authorized ma intena nce/repairs to city streets.
Motion bv Minshall , 2nd bv Heneseler to adopt and authorize the Mayor to sign Resolution No
2020-006. Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes), Henggeler (yes). Motion carried.

AB 20-34 Ordinance No.251-FY 2020l2O2l Budget Ordinance Adoption
Motion bv Minshall , 2nd bv Davenport pursuant to ldaho Code Section 50-902 that the
proposed Ordinance No. 251 pass its first reading by title only. Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes),
Henggeler (yes). Motion carried.
Motion bv Minshall , 2nd bv Henggeler pursuant to ldaho Code Section 50-902, that the rule
requiring ordinances to be read on three different days with one reading to be in full to be

2
August I7,2020
City Council Meeting Minutes



dispensed with and that proposed ordinance No. 251 be considered read, passed and adopted
after being read by title only.
City Clerk read Ordinance No. 251 by title only into record.
Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes), Henggeler (yes). Motion carried.

STAFF REPORT

Staff report was included with packet

ADJOURN MENT

Motion Davenport,2nd
27, 2O2O at 5:00 p.m. Dave

Adjourned at 6:41p.m.

ATTEST:

Lori Clemens, City Clerk

August 17,2020
City Council M€eting Minutcs

ber

J



09/L6/20
11:47:53

CITI OF DONNE!,I,Y

Claii Details by posted D.te
Eo! claji! txq Oa/r!/2o to O9/L6/20

Page 1of 10

AP100r,

Over sp€nt exp€ncritule

Lih. I
vendor l/N@,/

hwoice */rrw D.te/De3criptio! Po * Fund olg Acct
c!sh

object Ploj AccouDt

4932 -99645E 2 IBC StIMp, SIG{S r NaARDS

1 05{4290 oA/O7/2O notat! ltahp - r,ori

1952 -996368 2 ABC SlAMp, SIGNS a AltAiDS
city AddJes3 Stalqp

I 6723 OA/3L/2o CIty Addless starp

32.8?

32.47

26.01

26.07
58.9i

631.59

631.59
631.59

14.99

14.99

,.rr_99

1o 41100 505

10 {1100 605

1o {1100 341

10 41100 620

1o 41100 620

10 !t1100 605

10190

10190

10100

10190

10190

10190

Total, fo! vendor

4942 !37615 999999 ACCESS rDAXO

Return aill B.ck-Disputed
1 210901{ O7l31/20 Rerum Bitl B.ck

lotal for v.ndor:

i1934 -99643E 170 ADOBE SYStEMS INC.

1 1239620456 08/08/20 Auglst seryice

1919 -99632E 1?O ADOBE SYSTEMSi rNC.

I 1256s06061 09,/08/20 septeliber set.vi.e
lotrl for vendor:

49118 -99640E 6 AMAZON

office supplies-wate. coq)ute. c&1e
1 8521010 OA/2O/2O ttSB to Selial Pott rlraster l.te

{950 -99638E 5 AMAZON

copy PaFr / Enwelopes
1 9?02613 oa/26/2o cow papct
2 97026\3 08126120 Enwelop.s
3 9702613 0A/26/20 Etelght

1{.99
29.9A

9.11

,.11

92.79

5?.55

29.97

5.26

10

10

10

{1100

41100

41100

605

505

605

10190

10190

10190



09/\5/20
11:47:53

CITY OF DONNEI,LY

clain Details by Posted Date
Fo! craj.tu fro6 Oa/13/2o Lo 09/1,6/20

Ov€! spenL expenditure

vendor l/Nane/
IDvoice l/Inv DltelD.scliption Po ll Euhd Or9 Acct

cash
object Proj Account

4989 -t9630E 6 AMAZON

u.,(ita stiu s.e/Driu/sax!a!.l
L 3284257 O9/\O/2o Toola

363.20

50.60

2!1 - E6

Total fo! vendor:
353.20

455.10

125.00
125 - 00

51 {3400 463

15 111100 922

51 {3400 560

51 {3400 560

10 41100 551

10190

10100

10100

10100

10100

4983 13?985 999999 IUERICIN t EGtOMrlANt( SPICKEI {rRE
Lt t* Award Fy2o2o-ColtinEency

1 20-14 Fy2O O9/Lo/20 tet tax Avar.t Ey2o2o-cort
Total for Vend6r !

4936 13?62s 8 ANttyTrcM.aBoRtatoAIEs, I c
lotal colifom A.cteria

1, 7312'l 01/3a/2o Total colirom Bacteria

!1963 137755 8 tNAt yllctt IiBoRATORIES, tltc
Ne, eell *5 -TestinE

1 ?{588 08/31/20 IleU 15

Iotal for ven tor:

4939 13?635 10 ASSOCTATTON OF IDAITO CIttES
2020 IccIrOA R.gi3tratioD-wiltua1

1 200007005 08,/10/20 reEistratioD
lota.l for Vendor:

500. o0

s00.00
500.00

51.0O

51.00

2,O99.O0

2,O99.O0

2,150.00

125.00

.1937 13?645 14 BOISE OEFICE EOUIPME*A

Copie! r,raintenance
7 1N2318217 OA/oalzO copiet MinteDace - July
2 1N2374241 Oa/O1,/20 copier BiDteDace - iruly
3 IN2378241 Oa/O1/20 copi,et Eintenace - July

32.49
15.1a

2 .53

10

51

52

11100

41100

41100

611

611

511

10100

10100

10100

{96,1 137755 14 BOISE OFFTCE EOUIptaEN!

copie! Maintehance
! tN23992'19 O9/O1/20 copiex Minteirace - Aug
2 1N2399279 O9/OL/20 copiet Eintenace - AuE

3 IN2399279 O9/01/2O copj'et G1ntenace - Aug

Total for Vehdo.:

13?.58
63.s0
10.58

262.26

41100

41100

{1100

611

611

511

10100

10100

10100

10

51

52

Page: 2 of 10

Report ID: aPl009



o9/16/20
11:4?:53

CITY OF DONNEI,'.Y

C]'aim Detaila by po3red Date
aor claiG ft6 OA/t3/20 to O9/a6/2o

Page: 3 o! 10

R.Port ID: 
'tPloov

Over spent expenditure

vendo! {/Nde,/
Invoice fl/hv Date/Description Po S Fund Or9 Acct

c:.h
object Ploj Accou.t

4959 13?7?3 999998 BRUCE DYAUD

UeaI Rei$buraerent
1 bEB OA/25/2O Clothing Reiibuts€jnent

lotal for vendoi:

4919 -99639E 106 BUTTDERS FTRSISOUA,CE

c.l,le later Masrer tink conPute!
1 2337450438 OA/20/2O cab].

141 .]t 6

141.46

\4r_45

21.39

251 .23

83.a5

27 .94
135.?1

44 .91
25.61
10.98
11.94

257.23

3?6.00

119 . 90

10 a3010 553

10 {4100 451

10 {3010 553

10100

10190

10100

21 .39
2\ .39

Total f,or Vendor:

10

10

10

10

51

51

{1100
43010

42000

{4100
{3400
43400

605

160

,00
450

463

!r 53

101.00

10100

10100

10100

10r.00

10100

4992 -99529E 31a Critical aool
safety Jaclcts-Btuce/Ken

1 7264061 09/16/20 Jackets

495{ -99635E 29 Ctty Oa DONNEII,I - IIAIER
xater Billing/Seuer-37o N. !taiD-249 CorlEt Lne

L Oa252O2O O8/25l2o aus!5t
2 OA252O2O 08/2sl20 Aug!sr-3?O n. M:in

4{300
4{300

415

415

10100

10100

10

10

119.90
119.90

4956 137795 202 CTC BUSTNESS

1 09012020 O9l01/20 t€tephone-sepr
2 o9Ot2O2O O9lo1l20 rolophone-sept
3 0901202009/01/20telephone-sept

Total for ven.lo!

54.25
25.04

,{_16

43.45

1o

51

52

41100

41100

41100

431

431

437

10100

10100

10100

rotal for vendo!:

11953 13?785 25? C_ASC,ADE SARDWIRE

Bl.Iting
1 2ooa-22o25 08/04/20 office-Bac.ries/packt ug t
2 ^*c Oa/Or,/2o Basic t@fs
3 2ooa-22074 08/06/20 Public safery
{ nisc O8l01/20 Parks
5 2ooa-22ss2 O8/28l2o sate! BuF,p1ie6
6 2o9a-225s2 o8l28l20 safcty cl!!3es

Total fo! veudor:

340.00

36.00
3?6.00

Total for vendo.:



09/L5/20
11:4?:s3

CI?Y OE DONNEI,LY

Claii Details by Eosted Date
Fo! clais frob oa/\3/2o to 09/1,6/20

ovcr slEnt erp€nditule

vendor {/NMe/
rnvoi.e {/1nv Date/Descliption Po * rund olg Acct

Cash

object Ploj Account

{933 -996{48 305 D a B ST PPLY SIORE

2020 Clothing ReiDbulsemnt - Ken Minshau
1 1?458032113 08/09/20 crothing xen rfi.Nhlll

Total for vendot

495? 13?805 258 DAI,EIS plnrp rfoRxs INc
caq) Host site p!r{: and notor-

I 49as 09/04/20 plnphotor
6rant ReiinbuE5aent Eligible

L27.Ls
L27 . L5

12't.15

3, 616.01

3, 616.01

3.616.01

10 43010 553

l0 44100 700

10190

10100

{934 L3765S 269 Dt! FTNAXCE Lta
1 101-0{31115 08/0!/20 skidstee. payrGnt
2 101-043416 08/04/20 shicktee! patreDt
3 101-0{3416 08/04/20 skidstee! palment

LO,21L.61
5,L{1.97
3,O72.19
1.024.15

10,241.61

Total fo! vendor

Total fo! vendor:

4958 137815 2?2 DRtkE DTVERSIEIED IlIa
Drinling flater Syst4 Op.rational Seflices

| 76A O9/O1/2O [ater systd sepices august
Iotal fo. vendo!

4981 137993 276 DONNEI,LY EARMERS INR(ET
FI2O LocaL clption t .x.rd-coDtingeDcy

1 20-06 con O9/LO/20 Lot t axald Fy2o-conringe
EY19 Awald - E.turs tihrket

Total foa Vetrdor

{982 138OOS 309 DOXNEI,I,Y PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICI
I,oT FY2olAfte!-School Progld-Continqency

| 20-17 Fr2o 09/10/20 after-schoot plogre py20-

After-school Progra
Total for vendor:

10

51

52

435

43s

435

43010

41100

41100

10100

10100

10100

250.00

250.00

250.00

1,OOO.0O

1,000.00

1,000.00

3?5.00

15 41100 922

15 41100 922

51 41100 351

10100

10100

10100375.00

375.00

PaEe: 4 of 10

RetFrt rD: ar100v



o9/15/20
11: a?:53

Page: 5 of 10

Report ID: A!100v

over 3tEnt ekp€n.liture

veDctor */Naft/
Invoice lllhw Date/Descsiption PO { Fund Org A.ct

ca!h
object Ploj Account

1935 -99642E 306 ENAALING Et EMENIS, rNC

Bro.d aand Internct sewice/puq, Syst6
1 D163121 08,/10/20 Auglst Seflice6

4940 -99531E 306 ENASLTNG ELEI@ril:[S, rNC

Bload Bahd hternet serice/Pulq, Syst6
1 DI63557 O9l10/20 septenbe! Sewices

totaf fo! vehdo!

Total fo! vendor

34.00

34.00

34.00

34.00
68.O0

1 ,924. OO

1,924.OO

7 ,92A .OO

2,300.00

2,300. Oo

2,300.00

500.00

51 41100 437

51 41100 137

10 {4100 700

10

15 {1100 922

51 41100 520

10190

10190

10100

10100

10100

10100

{9'3 13?665 999999 GESTRIN IIE'.I, DRII,LING

tlate! tlell/cahpground Host
\ 2a36 0A/06/20 car{)gloud Bost tf.t.r reII

{960 13?a2S 58 HO!iEY DIPPER.S

IDrta potty for Boat Dock/c.urpgromd covid
L 35304 07/3\/20 porta potty - covid

lotal for vendor:

,tgrla 137675 999t99 HORTZONS' ERIENDS OF IAXE

EI20 tol Axard
L 2O-tO Oa/L3/20 fy20 r.r A{a.d

lotal, for Vendor

{961 13?835 19? IDAIIO DEPT OF EN\.II.ONI,ENTAI,

Public Drin|(inq Hate! Syst6 Amual F.e Assessrent
! 20210424 o9l01/20 Assessed cornection

rotal for vendor:

500.o0
s00.00

550.00
650,00

650.00

194.42!1965 137a4S 56 TDAAO POnER

Pover Billing - Auglst
2 220561794a OA/\A/20 city fiaU / Uainrenance
3 2205611998 Oa/1a/2o cir.y sau / rraintenance
4 22os5'1198a 08/18/20 city Bau / t ainreDece
5 2204034223 OA/1al20 Comurity cente!
6 22OL6294O5 O8l18/20 Kiosk / Resr Alea

43.88
20.25

3.3?
12 .21
?.35

416

416

415

416

416

10

51

52

10

10

{1100

41100

41100

41100

43010

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

CITY OF DONNELLY

Clain Details by posr€d Date
Fo! clains rx6 O8/A3/20 to 09/16/20



09/a6/20
11:{7:53

CIIY OF DONNEI,I,Y

Clair Details by Post.d Date
For claic fxo OA/!3/20 to 09/\6/20

PaEe: 5 o! 10

ReF6lt ID: AU00v

Over spent eatEnditule

vendor I/Nae/
hvoice l/Inw Date/Desctiption Po i ruDd orE Acct

cash
object Ploj account

8

9

10

11

L2

13

2205076560

2200223291

2201910078

220622a2lr
22073651,A6

22011t3L9A

08/L8/2O
o8/L8/2O
o8 /18 /20
oa/|a/20
oa/la /20
oa /ta /2o

l.tain Street ,ights

DDC {3

51

51

10

10

51

10

41100

41100

43010

r3010
41100

44300

{15
416

416

]t16

116

4L6

10100

10100

10100

r0r.o0
10100

10100

{955 13?855 316 IM.TND POITABI,E 5ER\JiICES, INC

CI..n .nd rnspect Stolago tanl
1 8?3-081520 OA/20/2O c\ty lak cle&/Ihsp€ction

lot..I for verdor:

2.475, O0

2.875.00
2,475.O0

500.00{985 13801s 999998 (ENNEtlt MrNSBII,L
FY19/20 ceU Phone U5agc

\ L9-20 o9/1o/2o coll Phone usage
2 L9-20 O9/1,o/2O cell Phooe us.ge

Iotll lor Vendo!:

240.00
260.00

500.00

4rrl0 13?685 165 TAXESHORE DISPOSA'

1 08012020 08,/01/20 .run/Ju1 tr.3h piclup
2 23060036 08/01/20 itu./lrul DDc tr.!h

Total fo! ve.dor:

total fo. veldo!

51 10100

10100

51

10

41100

{1100
436

436

10100

10100

{1100
4{300

414

444

10100

10100

41100

4{300
414

414

L0100

10100

1,29\.25

1,178.80
112.45

51

10

51

10

4962 13786s 165 InTESHORE DrSpOSrt

1 09012020 o9/o1,/2o JuL/^!g t.ash pj.ckup
2 25o859t5 O9l01/20 JUI/aus DDc t!a!h

tot61 for vendo!:

1, 175,63
1r2 .15
2,580.33

1/ 289.0a

11.994956 137875 82 I,oNG \,AtI,Ey EArt{ SERVTCE

I 3943 ol/13/20 sass-au blades 10 43010 46111.99
11.99

255.35

5.19
128.05
60.20

251.?9
6.11
191. a2

43400 433



09/r,6 /20
11:47:53

CITY OF DONNEITY

ct:ir Details by Posted Dare
For claitu tr Oa/r3/2o to 09/16/20

?.f 10

a!100v

. ovcr sPent exPenditure

vendo! l/Ne/
Invoice */hv Date/Descliprion

500.00

500.00

4978 13?9?3 999919 tyNDsr DEIANEY 5O.OO
Boat Dock Pavillion Re5eryation canceUation-paid pith mney order

1 20200909 O9l09/20 pawiuion ResenatioD cecel 5O.OO

fotal fo! Vendor: 50.00

4987 138025 99t998 raRr cr,EMENs

FY19/20 CelI Phone Usage
1. 19-20 09/1,0/20 cell phone usaqe

Total fo! vendor:

4967 137895 a5 MAt EARDWARE

Bj.Uing
1 990a82 OA/LA/2O Patk Backpsck sl,rayet

500.00

1,500. o0

1o 44100 451

51

52

1o 44100 452

15 41100 922

10 41100 620

10 41100 520

a1100

41100

621

621

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10190

10190

4968 13?885 152 MASTER I,E!ER INC

anual suplDrt fy20
1 221999 oa/11/20 @st t neter softeate
2 22\999 oa/17/20 Mst r nete. solrrate

aotaL for VeDdor:

1,200.00
300.00
1,500.0O

4969 13 r90S 89 MCPAIiS

I-ns len l.Lintenace Fsd 20 LOt rsard
,. tt2o Oa/21/2O Mcpaws Aldml sherter

Irng tem rlaintenance

Total for vendo!:

134.89

134.89
134.89

1,O0O.oO

1, O0O.0O

1,000.00

25.O0

25.00

37.88

fotal fo. vendo!:

4976 -9963aE 216 I'IICROSOaI

ecil ahd softvare for offic. er.ployees
1 EoIOoaZSFO O9/O4/2O otflce 355 subscliption 0

4977 -99633E 216 MTCROSOFf

busiDes6 essentiat eiail - oayo!. council relibcrs
1 E010OBZTIi2 O9l04/20 eMir seNice

lotal fo! ven.to.
37.88

62.44

Po I Fund o!9 Acct object Ploj Accout

10 {1100 436



09/r6/20
11:4?:53

CITY OF DONNEILY

clair Detalls by Posred Date
For clajff f.6 Oa/13/20 to 09/16/20

Page: 8 ol 10

FetDrt rD: Al100V

Over spent expenditure

vendor l/N&e/
InEice l/hv Date/DescriptioD PO I Furd O!9 Acct

c.sh
object PloJ Account

49{6 110525 153 MOUNIAIN iIAIERIiORXS

IIATER sYsTEll Irprovenent Project
1, 4913 O7/3!/2o RPR sepj.ces

3,71,O.25

3,710.25
3,1LO.25

4,800.00

4,800.00
4,800.00

8{.53

60

{970 1379I.S 15{ NORIll T,A(E RECREATIONAI SETIER !
Contract serer Sesice

1 09012020 09/01/20 contlact sepleEb€r
Iotal for verdor:

tota-I for vendo.:

Total fo! Vendo!:

137935 120 SrNCr,ArR Fl,EEl !&ACK (SUNKER)

43400 358

52

10 41100 341

10 43010 A34

10125

10100

10190

{941 137695 225 NORIETEST CODE pROt ESSIONAI S

1,51 tlest Roseb€Ey Road

L 3101 0A/06/20 buil.ding pemit r.wley
Total fo! veDalo!:

II951 _9953?E 315 PE'ERSON SITIPEDE

1 69a41 OA/27/20 DoatEe seryi..e
Iotal for vendor:

84,53
44.53

174.82

\71. a2

114 .82

98.63

187.13
56.91
68.17
51.5a

2.OO

-2.49
363.30

49'12 L37925 199 SItAED-rr
shredd.ing se ice

1 8180332096 o8l22l20 sh!€dding - Auglst
2 8180332096 O8l22l20 shleddinE - aogu3t
3 8180332096 O8l22l20 shle.lding - Au9!3t

5{.11
29.59
{.93

94.63

41100

41100

41100

10100

10100

10100

10

51

505

505

605

1914

2

6

7

8

9

10

nisc OA/31/20 Dodge 35OO

rtEc Oa/3L/2O snaLl Engi.ne

08312020 08/31/20 Backhoe

oa31,2O2O Oa /3L/2O FLSO

xe^ OA/3!/2O card Replac@nt Fee
s.wihEs 08/31/20 cledit

Total fo! vendor:

43010

44100

113010

{3010

43010

43010

441

1s2

{83
481

481

481

10100

10100

t0100
10100

10100

10100

10

10

10

10

10

10

41100 541 10100

363.30



09/16/2O
11:4?:53

CITY OF DONNEI,TY

clalm Details by Posted Date
aor c1aiis ftq Oa/L3/2O to O9/t6/20

P.ge: 9 of 10

RePort rD: AP1oOV

. ove. sp.nt expehdituie

vendor f/Ne/
hwoice a/hw D.telDescription Po I FEd Olg AccL

Ca3h

object Proi account

1973 1379aS 150 SPtaSorcHT
Ihtehet sericea

1 09062020 09106,/20 intehet-aug/sept
2 0906202O 09106120 intenet-Aug/sept
3 09062020 09/06/20 internet-Aug/sept

Iotal f6r v.hddr

5{.{0
25.11
4.19

83.70

500.00
500.00

43.70

s00.00

90.00

500.00

500.00

500.00

500.00
500.0o

10

51

15 41100 922

l0 41100 436

t5 41100 922

10

1o

15 !11100 922

41100

41100

41100

437

437

431

10100

10100

10100

497r. 137t5S 31? SrALr,S ! SAATPES rNC

R.cguel Court Repails &d rrai,DteD.Dce
1 2L1O 09/03/20 cracks. Resulfacing. srlipiDg

Total fo! lleDd6r!

9,450.0O

9,450.00
9,450.O0

500.004988 138035 999r9a SUSAI{ DORRTS

rY19/20 ceu Phone Usage

1 L9-20 09/L0/20 ceI1 phone usage

10100

10100

10100

10100

4985 138045 128 TREASURE VAIJ,EY TRANSIT

FY 20 I-a Asard-Contingency
1 2O-O2 FY2O O9/lO/2o Fy2O r,o, Axard{ontingency

lotat for venalo!

rotal fo. Vendo!

Total fo! vendor:

{947 -99641E 138 USPS

1 A98OBa0 Oa/L9/2o post age
2 A9a08{O OA/19/2o Post cald postage

55.00
35.00

90.00

41100

41100

514

614

10190

10190

4984 138055 19{ IIArJ,EY COi'NtI SEARCB a RESCT E

lot Arald FY2o-Contingency
1 20-08 EY20 09/1ol20 search r Rescue lor Arald-

Iotal for Vendo!



09 /16/20
11:47:53

CIIY OF DONNEI,LY

clain Details by posred Dat€
Fo! cl..ia fxce O8/L3/2O t6 09/16/20

Page: 10 of 10

Repod rD: APloov

. Over spent expenditule

vendor l/N&e/
Ihvoice l/hv Date/Descriptioh Po l aund Org lcct

cash
object Pr6j Accout

4945 137705 999999 WAYNE ENStEt
c.tPgroad Reseration cancellatior - 4 nighrs pd ckf2330

1 210901,4 0?/31,/20 CalEgrouod ReseEstion Cacel
Total for \,endor !

40.00

10 44100 451

49?5 137955 209 yoRcAsoN !rA!t oFTrcEs prJa 45o.oo
I29al se*ice!

2 2020-Au9 o9/OL/2O Ei.il/cotxespoDd.nce 45O.oO 10 4!.LOO 32O
rotal for vendor: 450.00

I of claic 59 tot.l: 63,133.21
total Electronic ClaiG 1,594,16

lotalNon-Electronicc1ais 61539.05
tr this lcPott nn6 by clai.r Posted Dat., ,hich is a !yst6 geDerated field thrt .Isays shors the date on vhiih the claih ras

40.00

40.00
10100

10100

actually Posted in the systen. rf a cfaii vas cancelled and le-posted, the posted dare wiU sho, as of the <late it vas ra-posted



o9/16/2O
11:48:39

CITI OI' DONIIE:I,IY

Stat@nt of ExtEnditure - Budget vE. Actu6l Repor!
!o! the Accounting Pe!1od: 8 / 20

lofa
B100

1O GENERAI

account object YTD

Cullent av.ilabl. *
ippropriat-ion Apt,.ol,riation Comitted

{1OOO CENERAI GOVERNT'EITT

41O10 Pelaomcl
110 office ,6ges
111 Coucil tges
112 Uayor lflEes
210 fie.tth
211 vlsion
220 Social Securj'ty/U.dic.lG
230 PERSI

250 Uneq)lo)mnt tnsuranc.
260 tlorker3 ConttEnsation
290 Dental

Accout Total:

2.554. {O

780.00
260.00
395.20

o.oo
275.22
39?.3{
19.55
0.00

24 .59
!t,710 , {o

28,2O2 .21
8,58O. O0

2,850.00
2,994.63

-248.09
3.032.15
4,379.50

291.L4

0.00
369.38

50 | 464.02

37,941.00
9,350.00
3,120.00
9,000.00

295.00

3.755.00
5,860.00

219.O0

121.OO

665 _ 00

7O,102. OO

37,9{1.00
9,350.00
3,120.00
9,000. o0

295.00
3, r55.00
5,460.00

219.0O

t21.AO
655.00

10,1O2. OO

9,738.73
7a0.00

260.00

5,001.3?
543.09

1. {40.50

-15.18
L27 .OO

295.62

19,933.98

100 t
?1 r

100 r
35t

201 t

52r
t2\

75t
100 t
55r
9t

15r
10t

105 t
100 *
122 t
L22 I

57t
119 r

10? *

41L00

310 Audit ! AccountinE sePices
320 Attorney/I*Eal Feeg

321 Econotuic DeveloFient
330 cohtlact - PlaMing r zonihE
340 contract labor
341 Pass rhd Cha.ges
414 Solid sast€ colfection
416 Electlic a G6s

431 city Hall Repair r r'hint
436 ceU Phone uayor/rbintenance
437 Telephone, TeLecomuni.catiols
51O Inaulance - !,iability
520 Dues E FeeE

530 Prl}licatiohs- Ner5pape!
550 rravel Reinibuls@nt
551 Traihing I Education
552 Meals r Entertaimnt

605 office supplies
611 Copier raintenance
613 I1 - c6pute!

615 crant xriting
520 soft*ale - Nee

621 softtale lraiDterance Fees
930 Aeconcili.tion DiscreFncies
999 llansfels Inlout

Account Total:

o. oo

375.00
0.00
0.00
0.o0

7!6.12
0.00
0.00
0.00
0. o0

54.40
0.00

101.20
0,00
o.00

125.00

0.00
0.oo

!14.20
32.89
0,00

17{.50
0.oo

71 .41
0.00
0.00
o.24

1,835. {2

4.076.00
8,000.00
2,0o0. o0

3,600.00
15,000.00

0.00
0.00

4,500. Oo

3, ?00.00
1,500.0o
1. 500.00
4,142 .OO

1,000.00
900.00

1,500.0o
1,500.0O

250.00

0.00
2,500.00

s00.00

500.00

?00.00
3,000. o0

2,0o0.00
4,50O.00

0.00
0_00

6?,568.00

{,0?6.00
8,000.00
2,0o0. o0

3,500.O0
15,000.00

o,00
0.00

4,500. OO

3,700.00
1,500. O0

1, 600.0O

4,'142 .OO

1,000.00
900.00

1,500. OO

1.500.00
250.00

0.00
2,500.00

500.00
500.00
700.00

3,000.00
2,000.00
4,500 - 00

0.00
o.00

67,558. O0

0.50
2,341.10

0.00
2,325.OO

-15,61s.90
-4,o74.59

-25.92
2, t4a.49
3,247.5a

1,500.00
402.53

0.24

446.10

823.00
1,500.00

L,216.00
22A.11

-5.00
-1,29.17

1.1{

-110_00

-153.55
3,000.00

861_83

-854.25
33.78

-0.21
-{,843.45

Account Gloul, Totat
42000 P!.blic Safety

6,545.82 \22,a79-4a 137,970.00 13?.9?O.OO 1s,090.52 a9 r

4,015.50
5, 6s8.60
2,000.00
!,275.O0

30,615,90
I, O74 - 69

25.92
2.358.51

452 .32
o.oo

L, L97 ,31
4,14t.75

ss3.60
77.00
0.00

221.OO

25.83
5.00

2,629 . !7
498.86
610.00

853.5s
0.o0

1, 138 ,1?
5,354.25

-33.78
o.24

72,41r.46

92*
927
33r

-8t *
al t
,5t

105 r

56t
12 1



09/L5/20
11:48:39

CITI OI' DONNELI,Y

Statehent of Exlxnditure - Eudget v6- Actual ReporL
For the accounting Period: a / 20

Page: 2 of a

AetDrt ID: Al00

10 GENERA!

Account objecl YTD

42000 Public safety
90O Pub1ic safety !27.OO

t27 . OO

241.14
241.74

3,000. o0

3,000.00
3,000. oo

3,O00.00 9t

Accout cloup roral:
a3O0O Public t{orts

43010 Roads and streets
115 Aoads a stleet tlages
118 snor R@vaI tlages
210 Heal.th
220 social seculity/Medic.re
230 PERSI

250 Unenpto)dent rnsurance
250 rolkers Cospensation
290 Dental
340 cont.act Irbot
416 Elect.j.c I Gas

429 snov Rdoval tlaihtenance
430 Road a Stre€t taintenace
432 Buildinq Repair6 a Mainten.nce
434 Equip. lraintainance
435 EquilrEnt lz.se Palztent
rl54 Street S.atE
,155 Sideralk, curb, Gutte! lhint€nance
{60 shall Tools, Equitren
{61 shop !,!isc Supplies
4?O Dust abatc@nt
481 Fuel, cas
{82 Diesel - Eirte!
{83 Diesel - slret
520 Dues r Feer
530 Publications- NerstEpe!
553 ClothinE Reinbusse@nt
700 Capital Inlr.ovo.nts
9?0 cra.t Exp€nse

Account Aotal:

t,227 . a9

210.99
214.30
112.39

151.72
LL.22
0.00

13.39
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

!71.92
6, L41.97

150.00
0.00

12.56
5.48
0.00

103.??

0.00
0-00
0.00
o.o0

L2',t.L5

0-00
0.00

8,696.7s

!21 . OO

1,58{ .79
538.17
239.4L
162.39

1?6.17
76.2L

0.00

17 , LO? .94
13,430.21
3,475.11
2,335.23
2t91,1.19

488.9?
0.00

2\7 ,16
0.00

2,374.45
9,t15.?1
3,192.1A

80.68
2 | 335.99

\1,O75.25
ar4.o0

0.00
143. {rt
221.LO

9,134.15
1,316,12
1,466.69

790.2A

0.00
0.00

12?.ls
1,523.95

?5,300,15
L66,154.2A

12,6LO.O5

-916.2!
4.150.89

8t0.75
2,2e5.22

2L1.03

L,192.0O

335.81

1,0o0,00
2,121.15
8,OAA.29

4,507.52

4,919.32
564.01

0. ?,1

1,125.00
6,5O0,00
2 t 356.55

212.90
4,26L.25

-316.42
2.533.31

209.76

100.00

150.00
372.45

12, 9?5.05

-0.15
12,439.12

-25.00
-25.00

58t
108 r
46t
12 I
55t
70t

39r

53t
5at
lli I
2t

a2\
100 t

5t
45r
?ot

132 t
3?t
79t

25t
26 I

100 r
70t

244.14 3,000_00 3,000 - o0 2,115,22

43400 water Syste
520 Dues I Fees

Acc6unt Total:
0.00
0.00

25.00
25.00

0.00
0.00

Account cloup total:
4{000 ottER

{4100 Parks and Recleation
117 Pa!:. E Rec lllsges
119 Airport Maint waEes

210 teatth
220 social seculity/rGdicare
23O PER.SI

250 onelptoyment rnsurance
260 llolkels conlEhsation

22, 620.OO

3,600.00
3,950 _ 00

1,731.00
2,701.00

172_00

916.O0

22,52O.OO

3.600.00
3,960.00
1,731.00
2,1O\.OO

L12.OO

916.00

34t
35t
21 |
39t
27 I

533 r

8,6t6. 15 166.a83.28 238,898.00 238,898.00 12,1L4.72 ?O r

?,583.58
1,25O.11

939.11
6?5.81
't31.16

915.98

0.oo

15 t036.42
2,349.29
3,020.89
1,055.19
!,966.24

-743.98
916.00

Current Awaile.ble t
Applopliation AF'plopliatio. cmitted

2 t 115.22

2,715.22

29,1ta.OO

12, {54.00
1,626.OO

3,227.OO

5,200.00
700.00

1.192.00
55{.00

1,000. o0

r,500.00
17,500.00
8,000.00
5,000.00
3,100. oo

1{.07?.00
2, OO0.0O

6,5O0.00
2,500. O0

500.00
1{,000.00
1,000.00
4,000. oo

1,000. o0

100.00
150.00
500.o0

17,500.00
75,300.00

238,898.00

29,718.00
L2t 451.O0

7,626.OO

3,227.OO

5,200. O0

700.00
L,192.OO

55{.00
1,0o0. o0

4.50O.00
17,50O.00
8,000.00
5.000.00
3,10O.0O

14, 07?.00
2,000,00
6,5O0.00
2.5O0. O0

500.00
14,000.00
1,000. o0

4. OO0. OO

,.,000.00
100.00

150.00
500.00

17,500.00
75,300.00

238,898. O0

0.00
0.00



09/L6/20
11:{a:39

CII'Y OF DONNEI.I,Y

stat4.nt of ExtEnditure - BudEet ws. Actual R4port
Fo! the Accourting Pe!io.l: A / 20

3ofa
8100

Accout object YTD

oliginal Cullent Awailsb1e t
APpEop.iation AlT)lopliatj.on Appropriation comitted

290

438

450

451

452

453

460

?00

900

921

925

City Park Idt roveent!
nacquet Court Maint.nance
canlrgloed/Boatdock !{aintenance
Ci.ty Part rraintenance
Rest area/Kj,ost Laj.Dtenlnce
sruII rool,a, Equitrcn
C.pital Isrt lovdeuts

lluctlebe!ry Tlot E p
AitErl Maint€nanc.

A.count rotrl:

L4.97
0. oo

0.o0
61.39

399.95
0.00
0.00

7,924.O0
0.00
0.o0

L2.99
11,134. !15

58.70
0.00

L44.35
10. 654.50

869.44

0.00
443.7 5

123,6A0.67
299.OO

0.00
3,507.57

151, ?5?.94

297.O0

11,000. O0

2, O0O. OO

6,500.00
1.000. oo

900.00
2.000.0o

85,000.00
3,000. o0

2,500.00
1. O0O.0O

150,8r?.00

291.OO

11,000.00
2, OO0. O0

6.500.00
1.000.00

900- 00

2, O00.oo

85,000.00
3,000.00
2,50O. OO

r,000.00
150,897.00

238.30

11,000.00
1,855.54

-4,154.50
130.55
900.00

1,556.25

-38,680.57
2,1O1 .OO

2, soo_ 00

-2,5O1.31
-850.94

20a

154 t
87*

22t
145 t
10*

351 r
101 r

1L2 .1s

376.00
0.00
0.00
0. oo

{88.4s

L1,522.9O 1s6.393 _ 75 L59,297.0O t59,29't.OO 2.903.25 98 r

0.00
0.00

-L7A,494.23
-118,898.23

0.00
0_ 00

114,498.23
118,898.23

0.00
0.00

0.00
25,992.41

-118, a9a.23
321,\43 -05

o.o0
539,155.00

114,498.23
212 , 02!.94 61 r

0.00
539,155.00

44300 Depot

41{ solid traste Cou.ection
415 il.tet and ScBer
416 Electric ! Ga3

432 Building Aepll.s a rraint.n.nce
960 solid xaste tlasfer Sitc Td

Account Iotal:

62t.L'l
3,853.00

18.48
137.16

0.00
4,635.81

1,600.o0
4,100.00

200.00
2,000.00

500.00
8,{O0.00

1.600.00
rl, 100.00

200.00
2,0o0. o0

500.o0
8. 400. oo

912.43

211.00
181.52

1,862.8{
500.00

3,161.19

39r
94r

?r

55r

Accout cloup lotal
50000 IraDsfers h/clut

50000 rransfers Itrlout
t99 Ilan5fers Inlout

Account Total

Account GrouP Total:
Fund Total:

10 GENE&AJ-



09/15/20
11:48 :39

CIII OE DONNEI;I.Y

staterent of Exp€n.utule - Budget ws. acturt Repor!
For the Acco$ttnE Pelj.od: A / 20

Page: ,! of a

15 LOT FUND

Account object
otiginal Curleht Available t

APPToPliation Applopli.tj.on comitted

41OOO CENERAT GOVERNUEI'T

41100 Aatninistlation
922 Local opttoD trx E,q)ense
923 I,r - Eirerork5

Account Total:

2,500.00
0.oo

2,50O. OO

38, 538. s0

?/000,00
45,63a.50

85,500.O0
0.00

86,500.00

a5,soo.0o
0.00

86,500.00

4?,851.50

-?,000.00
{0.861.50

llccount Gloqp rotal:
50000 transfels rhlc,nt

50000 tlansfe!6 Inlout
999 1lansfer3 rDlout

Account rotal:

45t

53t

2,500.00 45.638. s0 85,500.00 86,500.00 40,851.50 53 r

0.00
o.o0

114.898.23
118,898 _ 23

0.00
0.00

0.00
0-00

-118,898-23
-118, a98.23

Accoubt GrouP Iotal:
Eund totat:

o.0o
2.500.00

118,498.23
164,536.73

0.00
85,5OO.oo

0.00
86,500.00

-114,898.23
-?4,036.?3 190 r



o9/\6/20
11:48:39

CITY OF DONNEI,LY

Stataert of Expenditure - Budget vs. Actual Report
Fo! the Accou.ting Period: 8 / 20

5ofA
8100

51 
'ATER

Account ot,ject YID

cu.rent Avaitable I
,rpl,roprj.atioD Applopllation Comj.ttect

a10OO GENERAI, GOVEIINI,ENT

41010 Personnol
110 Off:ice wages

111 councll gages

112 Mayo! flages
115 Later ! serer na9e3

210 Bealth
220 soci.l security/Medicale
230 PaRSr

250 UnerE lotaent Insulece
260 ror:<er3 cdlpellation
290 Dental

Acc.nnt !I6tr1:

1. r.80.80
360.00

120.00
1,551.33

335.55
215.95
295.\O
20.90
o.o0

20.97
r1,13{.63

13,015.92
3.960.00
1.320.00

20,189.04
4,429.67
2,944.32
3,538.68

865.47
0.00

27 6 .4A

50.539.98

17.511.00
4,32O.OO

1, 1t40. o0

15, ?30. O0

?,010.00
2,9L1.O0
4,542.00

219.0O

51t1.00

{83.00
54.837.00

]t, { 95.08

350.00

120.00

-4,459.0{
2,580.33

-33.32
1,003.32

-615.47
5{1.00
206.!2

1,291 .02

86t

206 I
3t

82*
71 r

100 t

123 t

86t
92 I

43t
33t

110 i
78r

10t
59t
96t

48r

{1100

310 Aualit I Acco6ting Sepices
320 Attomey/tEgal Fe.s
351 Mainlenance Contracto!
360 water operator
414 Solid [aste CoUection
416 Electric ! cas
435 Equi!rent Lase Patrent
436 CeIl, Phone Mayor/Laintenance
437 lelephoDe, relecomunications

510 rn6u.ance - Lialrility
520 Duea E Fees

530 Publications- Ne,spaper
55O Trawel teiiturss.ht
551 liainLng a Educatlon
605 office Supplies
611 CoPi,er Maintenance

515 Grant tlritihg
620 Softrale - Nei
621 Softxare t aintenance Fees

81O Bord Palnents
910 Dep.eci,atioh

lccount Iot6I:

0.00
0.00

3?5.00
0.o0

1, 178. aO

0.00
3,072.19

0.00
59.11
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

15.18
39.00
0.00
0.00

4a{.39
0.00
0. oo

5,143.9'

1,881.00
0.00

4,125.00
125.00

LO,A29.2A

5,233.53
6.491.15

0.00
L,OO1.92

0.00
2,148.50
1, 193. 90

0.00
385. {6
325.00

1,095.15
2\7 . r,5

39.00
0.00

25.20
2.915.58
a,52O.16

0.00
42,699 .28

2,1.95.OO

2,O00.00
2,000. o0

4,5O0. O0

13.260.0O
1 ,392.OO
5.192 .OO

240.00
820.00
500.00

2,354.O0
1,300.0O

575.00
900.00

1,0o0. o0

1,000.00
280.00
525 _ 00

1,000.00
250.00

{,950.00
{,820.00

31, 190.00
89.?43.00

31a.00

2,000.00

-2,125.00
{,3?5.00
2,43O.72
2, L58.47

0.85
240.00

-L47.92
500.00
365.50
106.10
5?5.00

513.5,{

675.00

-95.15
62.85

{86.00
1,000.00

221.80

2, O31 .12

199.5a

31,190.00
a7,043.72

Accorrnt GlouP lotal
{2000 Publj.c safety

42000 Public S.fety
900 Publj.c Safety

Accounr Total,

Account Gloup totsl

0.00
0.00

125,00
125.00

12s.00
125.00

125.00

125.00

9,318.60 93,239.25 144,580.00 14{.580.00 51.340.?4 64 r

0.00 o. o0 125. O0 125.00 125.00

17,511.00
r1,320. o0

1, {rto.0o
15,730.00
7,010.00
2,911.00
1.512.OO

2{9.00
6{1.00
483.00

54,837. Oo

92t
92a

724 t
63r

101 r
78r

348 r

5?r
92t

2. 195. O0

2,000. oo

2,000.00
4,500.00

13,260.00
7 ,392. OO

5,492.00
2{0.00
820.00
500.00

2,554. Oo

1,300. oo

575.O0

900.o0
1,000.0o
1,000.00

280_00

525.00

1.000. o0

250.00
4,950.00
{,820. O0

31,190. O0

89, ?a3. O0

0.00
0.00



o9/r5/20
11:48:39

CITY OF DONNELIY

stataent of ExtEhditule - Budget ws. Actual Reporr
FoE lhe Accountihg Period: a / 20

6ofa
8100

51 iIA?ER

Account object YTD

origj,nal cu!!en! Availaue *
Appropriation Applot,riati,on appropiiarion comtteat

43000 Public llolks
{3400 trater Syrt6

433 RePails & l.raint to wate.
434 Equip. llaintainance
462 ch.Ri.arr
{63 SMll tools snd suppu,es for Bater
560 tests
710 ueter Equip,ient Purchased

Account Iotal:

70,211.47
750.49

2,154.66
3, 519.08
1,693.03
8,67a.58

30,167 .1!

?,500 - 00

1,000. o0

5,500.00
7,825_OO

1,518.00
5,000. o0

28r 343.00

7,500.00
1,000. o0

5,50O.00
7,A25.OO

1,518.00
5,000. o0

28,343.00

0.00
0.o0

240,OO

,.8.99
51.00
0.00

309.99

-2,171.91
249.5t

2,745.34
4,205.92

-3,115.03
-3,5?8.58
-2,124.71

13? r
?5r
50t
46t

309 r
1?4 r
109 t

109 r
72r

Account Group lotal:
Fund total:

309.99
9,629.59

30.151 . t\
124,006.91

24,3t3. O0

1?3.044.00
24.313.0O

173i Oa8. OO

-2,121.71
49,041.03



09 /\5/20
11:48:39

CITI OF DONNEIJ/Y

Stat@nt of Expenditure - Budget ws. Acruat Report
For the Accounting period: a / 20

Page r ? of 8

52 SEWER

Account Object YTD

oligj,n.1 Current Available t
App!op!iation tpp!op!iation comj.tted

lt1OOO GENEN,AL GOVEANBEN?

{1010 Per5ouel
110 offlc€ xaEes

111 Councll tlaqes
112 litayor tt Ees
115 tfate! a SereE ,age!
210 Health
220 socill Seculityluedl.clle
230 PERSI

250 Unenplotrent Insuruc.
260 rlorlels CoqEnsation
29O De[tal 

,

AccoBt lotal:

196,80

50.00
20.00

7.03
31.54
21.11

31,t1
1.56
0.00
1.98

372.06

2,L6t.06
650.00
220.OO

258.18
39?.48
253.07

367.53
129.57

0.00
21.44

4t471.77

2,9L9.0O
720.OO

240.00
3. {32. OO

1,690.0O
?35.00

1,149. OO

{7.00
115.00
160. O0

11,208.00

2,9L9.O0
720.00
240.O0

3. rr32.00
1, 690.00

?35. O0

1,149.0O
47-00

t 16. O0

150.00
11,208 _ 0o

751.14

50.00

20.00

3,113.42
L.292.52

{81.93
781.41

-42.57
115.00

135.12

6,730.23

92 I
92t
8t

24 1

34r
32t

215 |

16t
40r

100 t

19t
100 I
12\

100 t

92t
19 r
rl3 t
8t
3t

41 t
93t

57r

41100

310 Au.lit i AccountinE s.sices
320 Atto.ney/I€ga1 Fees

340 contract Lalor
416 El,ectric r Gas

435 Equiphent l€ase Pa!rcht
437 Telephone. telecomuniotions

510 hsulance - Liability
520 Dues & Fees

530 Publications- Nevspaper
541 Monthly Se*ice AqreeeDt-NLsD
605 oflice Supplie3
611 copie! Lainterance

620 Softeare - New

521 Soltrare rraintenance Fees

810 Bond Pairents
910 Depr€ci:tion

Accouht total:

0.00
0_ 00

0.o0
o.0o

1r 02{ ,15
{.19
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

4.800. OO

0.00
2.53
5.50
0.00
0.00
0.00
o. oo

5.83?.3?

313-50
0.00
0.o0

100.87
3,3a8.8{

92.06
0. oo

361.74
0.o0
0. oo

52,800. OO

41.\9
35.17
6.50
1.L9

t11.86
4,351.65

0.00
51,88?.57

31{.00
1,000.00
3.200. Oo

535.O0

3,3{8.00
128.00
?8.00

365.00

30.00
100.00

5?,600.00
250.00

85.00
80.00

125.00

997.00
1,542 . OO

35,659.00
108,576.00

31{.00
1,000.00
3,200. O0

535.00
3,348.00

128.00

78.00
355.00
30.00

100.00
57,600- 00

250.00
85.O0

80.00
125.00

99?.00

{,682.00
35,659.00

108,5?6. O0

0.50

0

00

00

2

1,

3,
00

00

account 6rouP rotal:
Fund totat:

6,2O9.13
6,2O9.43

66,355.34
56,365.34

11r, ?81.00
119,744 ,00

431.13

-0.84
35- 94

?8.00

0.26
30.00

100.00

{.400.00
202.41

48,83

73.50

120.81

585.14

320.3s
35.6s9.00
{6, 688. !13

LL9,1A1 . OO

119,784.00
53,418.66
53,41a,66

55t
55r



09/L6/20
11:48:39

CITY OP DONNEI,LI

Staterent of Extr.diture - Budget vs . Actuat Relbrt
For the AcconrtinE period: A / 20

Sofa
810o

60 WATER SYSTEM IUPROVEYENT FUND

Accost object YTD

Current Awailable t
Appropriation Applopliation co@itted

.IOOO CENEN,'! GOVERNMEN!

t11OO A<tnini5t.ation
35! Grant Adnid.str.tor

AccouDt fotal:
9,000.00
9,000.00

-9,000.00
-9, Ooo.00

0.00
0. oo

o.0o
0.oo

0.00
0.o0

Ac.oont cloup total:
{3000 Public no.ks

43400 ,.te. systen
320 AttoEney/I€gal Fees

355 Additio.al se*ices
357 EngineerinE - Bldaling a Ncgotiation
35a wate. Syst6 Constdction

Accoht aotal:

12,000. o0

15,226. sO

8,156.94
658,363.56
69{,757.00

0_ 00

0.00
o.o0

530,200.00
s30,200.00

0.00
0.00
o.00

1,3?3,39?,00
1,373,397.00

-12,000.00
-16,226,50
-4,165,94

?15,033.4a
678,5{0.00 51 t

0.00 9,000.00 0.00 0.00 -9,000.00

Account C.oup Total
Fund Total

0.00
0.00
0.00

3,7L0.25
3 t1LO.25

3,7L0.23
3,?LO.25

694,751.O0
703, ?5?.00

530.200.00
530,200.00

L,373,391.O0
1,373,39?.00

578,640.00

659,610.00
51 r
51 r

49,O40.14

0.00
1,385,809.10 1,4r8,69?.OO 2,29L,494.OO 906,084.90 50 r



09 h.6/20
11: {9:48

CITY OF DONNELI,Y

Paylou sr.,:l!@ry For P!y!o115 ftur OA/27/2O to O9/LO/20

Total for Payroll Chec:(s

1of2
P130

COMA

COMP

.r001

Joo2
J003

iro09

ito15

l.cc
REG

srcl<

HOURS

HOT'R.s

IIOURS

HOURs

HOURS

HOI'R.s

Itot Rs

IIOURS

uouRs

IOURS

HOUR.s

(cotrtp tlie Accsul.tGd)
(cory Tire used)

{BOAD' SIREET)

(PAAXS)

(T'ATER OPER:ATOR}

(AIRPORI)

(sraoP/oFrrcE)
(Mayor I city council)

(sj.ck tie)
(vacation lim us€d)

10.25
L,21,L.74
L,653 .71
1,535 _59

119.41
81.9?

1,600.00
3,439_00

L10.52

33.00

3.00
3.00

53.00
?6.50
72.50
21.50

3.50
{o0.oo
180.50

6. OO

1.50

GROSS PAY tO,625.2O
liEr EAt ?,39t.80

NEa Plt (CHECXS) 325.06
NEt EA' (DTRECT DEPOSIA) 7,069.74

DEN! r. INS 29.00
Frr 522.66
HEA,.Tn rNS 595.00
IDAIIO Srr a75.00
tEDrcf,RE 154. O?

PERSr 63{.90
PE!,SI CIiOICE 40 150.00
socrE sEcoRItI 65a.17
i,rfEMPr. rNsuR, o.oo
vrsroN 9, oo
RiADIUS 255.5't
SIERIING SAVING 3,021.55
TTMPQOA 340.75
us EtNx 3, {51. ?5

aIIlSIt BASE 9,81t0.30
UEDICI.IE EASE L0 t 625.20
PERS BASE a.967.20
soc sEc BASE L0,625 .20
tN BASE 9,025.20
tlc BASE 10,625.20

totll Payroll Expenle {closs pay + ePloyer ContlibutioD!) I

PaYloU Checks P!€v. out,
Payloll Checks Issued
PayroII che.ks Rede@d
Payroll chects outrtaDding
Electlonic Checks

$3,623.44
12,'t27.06
s3,756.42
92,594.08

511,071.48

0.oo
0.00

?6.00
0.o0

!, L92 . OO

0. oo

154.07
1,058.74

0.00
658.7?
64.95
24.OO

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.oo
0.00
o.00

3,232.53
13,8s7.73

carlied PoRard Difference !ia.bAccoh!



o9/!6/20
11 :4 9:4 8

Deductions Accn€d Eron Previous t{onth Checks Issue.t

CIII OP DONNEI,IY

Pay.oll s'orury Fo! Psyrour rto OA/21/2o ro 09/L0/20
Paqet 2 of 2

Social Security

FII
IDAIIO SIT
PERSI

DENTIL INS

IIEAI,TII INS
,lrlSION

PERST CBOICE 1IO

522.66
4?6.00

16t3.5r1

105.00
1?88.00

33.00
150.00

1317.54

308.14
68.95
o.00

522.66
476.00

!693.64
105.00

1788.00

33.00
150.00

769.46
180_0i

69_44

1325.46
309.98

?61.91
!7A.aO
13a.39

273.43
2aa.o0

213. a3

244.00

21102

21702

21?13

21100

21101

21703

2t101
21,106

21705

2L705

2\104

6462.93 1581.1? 6403.74

ri.r Curied FoBald collD only corlect if report nh fo! current peliod,

1640.36



CITY OF DONNELLY ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF DONNELLY, VALLEY COUNTY, IDAHO, TO IMPLEMENT
REASONABLE REGULATIONS TO SAFEGUARD THE PUBLIC HEALTH, SAFEW AND GENERAL

WELFARE IN ORDER TO PROTECT THE INTEGRITY OF RESIDENTIAL NEIGHBORHOODS BY

REQUIRING ADEQUATE WATER, SEWER, AND GARBAGE COLLECTION; ADDRESSING PARKING;

ALLOWING USE AS SOLELY RESIDENTIAL AND NOT COMMERCIAL; REGULATING LIGHTING; CAMP

FIRE MANAGEMENT; NOISE; LIMITS ON OCCUPANCY NUMBERS; LOT COVERAGE; ENFORCEMENT

AS AN INFRACTION; AND, PROVIDING THE EFFECTIVE DATE THEREFORE.

WHEREAS, the ldaho legislature passed ldaho Code 567-6539 LIMITATIONS ON REGULATION OF

SHORT-TERM RENTALS AND VACATION RENTALS which states, "a county or city may implement
such reasonable regulations as it deems necessary to safeguard the public health, safety and
general welfare in order to protect the integrity of residential neighborhoods in which short-
term rentals or vacation rentals operate"; and

WHEREAS, City of Donnelly has health, safety and welfare concerns with occupancies that
exceed the limitations and capacities of a single-family residential use and operate in a manner
similar to a commercial hotel or motel; and

WHEREAS, City of Donnelly strives to strike a balance between short-term rentals and

traditional single-family use; and

WHEREAS, this ordinance is not intended to negate neighborhood CCR's and/or other
homeowner's associations rules regulations.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF DONNELLY, IDAHO, AS

FOLLOWS:

Section 1: Title 18, Chapter 18.10 ofthe Donnelly City Code is hereby amended to add the
following definitions:

"Short-term Rental" or "vacation rental" means any individually or collectively owned sin6le-
family house or dwelling unit or any unit or group of units in a condominium, cooperative or
timeshare, or owner-occupied residential home that is offered for a fee and for less than thirty
(30) days. Short-term rental or vacation rental does not include a unit that is used for any
retail, restaurant, banquet space, event center, hotel/motel type lodging, or another similar
u se.

"Short-term rental marketplace" means a person that provides a platform through which a
lodging operator, or the authorized agent of the lodging operator, offers a short-term rental or
vacation rentalto a prospective lessee.

pg. 1 sTR Ord inance



Section 2: Title 18 of the Donnelly City Code is hereby amended to add a new Section 18.160
Short Term Rentals

18.160.010 Purpose: This ordinance shall be called the "Short-term Rental Ordinance". The
purpose of the Short-term Rental Ordinance is to implement reasonable regulations to
safeguard the public health, safety and general welfare in order to protect the integrity of
residential neighborhoods in Donnelly, ldaho, as allowed by ldaho Code 967-6539.

18.150.020 Short-term Rental (STR), as defined in this title shall obtain a business license and

shall be a permitted use in all zones that permit residential use within the City of Donnelly
subject to the following conditions and standards listed in this section 18.160. At no time shall

an existing STR be considered a "grandfathered" use.

18.160.030 STR Conditions and Standards:
1. Number of Units: One STR unit is allowed on a parcel with a business license,

along with a fee as adopted by resolution that meets the requirements described
in this section. More than one STR or more than one residential use on a parcel

will require a conditional use permit in accordance with 18.110 of this title.

2. Water, Sewer, and Garbage

a The STR must meet all requirements of ldaho Central District Health
(CDH) with respect to the provision of individual potable water (approved

water system) and be served by a central sewage treatment facility.

b. The STR cannot be serviced by porta potties for any portion ofthe
approval including overflow in the number of occupants.

c The STR must contract for garbage pickup with the local provider. STR

property management is responsible for garbage removal daily.

3. Parking: Parkingof vehicles shall not be in a road traffic lane. Theparkingareas
must be clearly defined so that there is not a haphazard parking over landscaped

area. All parking for the unit is contained on the site and not less than one (1)

parking space per bedroom provided.

4. The STR may be used for residential purposes only. lt cannot be used as a

wedding venue, corporate retreat, seminars, team-building events, or other use

that requires a conditional use permit.

5. On-site Lighting: Must comply with City of Donnelly lighting ordinance

(18.30.070).

pg.2 STR Ordinance

18.160 SHORT.TERM RENTALS:



6. Campfire Management: All campfires must be in an approved fire pit as

determined by the Fire Department. A fire extinguisher and/or water hose must
be accessible. Fire pits shall comply with all setbacks. Consideration should be
given to smoke impacting neighbors.

7. Safety Monitors and lnformation: Each STR shall provide and maintain
appropriate smoke detectors, carbon monoxide detectors, liquified petroleum

detector, etc. for the occupancy type of the property.

8. Outdoor amplified sound, other than household speakers, shall not be allowed at
any time.

9. Occupancy: There shall be no associated RV's or tents used to supplement the
maximum occupancy. lt will be limited to legal bedrooms with proper egress

windows. At no time shall occupancy exceed 4 people/bedroom up to a

maximum of 12 people unless a conditional use permit is obtained.

10. Lot Coverage: Shall be in accordance with Chapter 18.

11. Outbuildings are allowed but shall not be used for sleeping or any human
habitation.

12. Posting of Rules On-site: Rules covering regulations within this section and

emergency contact numbers shall be posted on-site, including an emergency exit
plan.

13. Consideration of Neighbors:

a Quiet Hours: Must observe quiet hours from 10:00 p.m. to 7:00 a.m.

c Shall limit the number of trips through the neighborhood by recreational
vehicles.

18. 160.040 STR Administrative Permit Process:

1. Application package shall be submitted to the City of Donnelly Clerk and will be
reviewed by Planning & Zoning Administrator with the appropriate fee as
adopted by resolution.

pg.3 sTR Ordinance

b. Must observe local ordinances in the use of recreational vehicles such as

ATV's, UTV's and snowmobiles.



a Completed City of Donnelly application form.

b. Site plan showing structures, parking, lighting, fire pits, etc.

c Operation Plan that includes Compliance with Tax Requirements: Shall
submit with the application proof of compliance with payment of sales

tax, local option tax, bed tax, through the STR marketplace or provide the
Employee ldentification Number for the self-managed STR. Sales tax paid

will need to be in accordance with ldaho State Code, Chapter 36, Title 63.

d. Proof of central water and sewer connection.

f. Garbage pick-u p agreement.

g. Declaration as to whether this is a part-time STR or a full-time STR. lf
part-time, number of months it will be used as a rental.

3. Notice to Adjacent Property Owners: The administrator shall notify property
owners within three hundred feet (300 ) and/or active homeowner's association
upon issuance of the business license.

4. Property manager or owner shall file an annual report with the fee as adopted by
resolution, as follows:

a. Due date (renewal date) is August 3l of each year.

b. Shall show compliance with all requirements of original license.

c. State intent for the current upcoming year.

d. List any changes that were made to operations and/or facilities. lf
changes are made to the structure, use, number of occupants, etc., a new

license will be required with the updated information.
e. Business license shall be revoked if not submitted within 30 days ofthe

renewal date.

5. Staff can inspect the interior and exterior of the STR if complaints are received or
there is a reason to believe the structure has been modified to accommodate a

greater occu pancy than allowed.

18.160.050 Failure to obtain a Business License for an STR or violation of the Business

License shall be cause for revocation of the license and shall be subject to enforcement

and pena lties.

pg.4 STR Ordinance

2. Application package shall include the following:

e. Rules that will be posted on-site.



Section 3: This ordinance shall take effect and be in full force upon its passage, approval and

publication of the same in accordance with ldaho law.

PASSED AND APPROVED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF DONNELLY, IDAHO

THIS DAY OF .2O2O

Susan ayor

Attest

Lori Clemens, City Clerk/Treasurer

pg. 5 STR Ordinance



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB 20-35

MeetingDate 0912112020 Action ltem
AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION

Depa menl Approvols Initiols

Mayor / Council
Clerk/Treasurer

Public Works

Stibnite Letter of Support

COST IMPACT: N/A
FUNDING
SOURCE:

TIMELINE:

Letter from the City supporting the Stibnite Gold Project and Midas Gold's efforts to restore the Stibnite
mining area.

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Review and approve Mayor to sign letter of support

RDCORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
MEETING DATE ACTION

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, Idaho 83615

Orightolot
of

Supporlet

SUBJECT:

=



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB 20-36
MeetingDate 0912112020

169 Halferty StLeet

Donnelly,Idaho 83615

Action ltem
lnilials Originolot

or
Sa

/ Council
ClerldTreas urer
Public Works

Donnelly Public Library use of City Property

SUBJECT:

COST IMPACT: N/A
FUNDING
SOURCE:
TIMELINE:

Requestion the use of City property located adjacent the Library for Halloween Event

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
MEETING DATE ACTION

AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION
Deportnrc,rl Approvals



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB20-37
MeetingDate 0912112020

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly,Idaho 83615

Action ltem
AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION

Department Approvals Initi(ls Origi,rator

tler
or / Council

CIerk/Treasurer
Public Works

SUBJECT:

Transportalion Plan

COST IMPACT: $30 000
FANDING
SOURCE: Grant

TIMELINE:

TO-Engineering has completed the New Transportation Plan. This plan has gone to P&Z and is being
recommended to be approved by City Council upon review.

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

Approve and Adopt the 2020 City of Donnetty Transportation plan

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
MEETING DATE ACTION



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB 20-38
Meeting Date 09 l2l 12020

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly,Idaho 83615

Action ltem
AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION

SUBJECT:

Designation of Lori Clemens, City Clerk
Fair Housing Resource Person

Deportrreul Appruvals Orighralor

SuDporter
Mayor / Council
Clerk/Treasurer
Public Works

COST IMPACT:
FANDING
SOURCE:
TIMELINE:

SAMMARY STATEMENT:

City of Donnelly Compliance Record needs to be updated for the Transition Plan. This includes
designating a Fair Housing Resource Person.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Designation of Lori Cl.emens, City Clerk os Fair Housing Resource Person

RECORD OF' COUNCIL ACTION
MEETING DATE ACTION

Ifiitiols

N/A r------

=



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB20-39
Meeting Date 0912L12020

169 Halferly Street
Donnelly,Idaho 83615

Action ltem
AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION

Deporlrnenl Approvols lniliols

orler

Originalor
or

or / Council
Clerk/Treasurer
Public Works

Designation of Lori Clemens, City Clerk
504/ADA Coordinator

SUBJECT:

FUNDING
SOURCE:
TIME I-INE:

City of Donnelly Compliance Record needs to be updated for the Transition Plan. This includes

designating a 504/ AD A Coordinator.

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

Designation of Lori Clemens, City Clerk as 504/ADA Coordinator

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

RECORD OF' COUNCIL ACTION
MEETING DATE ACTION

COST IMPACT: N/A



City of Donnelly
169 Halferty Street

P.O. Box 725

Donnelly, lD 83615
Telephone (208) 325-8859

To:

From:

Re:

Date:

Mayor & City Council

Lori Clemens

Staff Report

September 76,2O2O

Utility Billings: As of Wednesday, September 16, 2020 there is 52,501.94- (9) past due 30 days
or more, in water billings.

Local Option Tax: Receipts forAugust were 519,114.09.
Awards and Contingencies

Airport: Maintenance

Clerk: Parking
Fees

November Election Polling

Donnelly Depot Center: Address lssue

Parks & Recreation: Campground Host Update
Racquet Court-Crack Repair, Resurfacing, and Painting
BOR Meeting

Water: Construction on Phase ll, Water lmprovement System

Planning & Zoning: Design Review 401 N. Main Street/Storage Unit Addition

Approved STR Ordinance and Transportation Plan, to be sent to Council

Waiving October meeting, next meetin8 on November 2, 2020

Office Closures:

Upcoming Meeting Dates:

Road & Streets: Routine Maintenance
Pathway Extension


